

AGENDA
Friday 22 November 2019
Meeting #2

OTTAWA COUNCIL OF STAKEHOLDERS FOR SUSTAINABILITY

(A Forum to Discuss Issues and Facilitate Action in the Ottawa Community)

- | | |
|----------|--|
| 9:45 AM | Register
Coffee, tea, cookies |
| 10:00 AM | Welcome (Kristina Inrig)
Summary of National Capital Environmental Non-profit Network |
| 10:10 AM | Plan for the Meeting – MC (Justin or Nasha) |
| 10:20 AM | Explanation of Council of Stakeholders (Jim) |
| 10:30 AM | Discussion of Proposals from Meeting #1 – May 2019 (MC) – 10 minutes each <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Energy – Small/Medium Business Programs (Priyanka)• Food – Captain Food Waste Program (Justin replace Melanie?)• Habitat – Rain Gardens and Biodiversity in Green Spaces (Kathryn)• Waste – Composting Bioplastics (Corey)• Waste – Redefining Waste (Duncan)• Sense of Place – Redefining Sense of Place (Parastu) |
| 11:30 AM | Discussion of New Proposal – 20 minutes <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Thermal Storage (Ron Tolmie) |
| No time | Looking Ahead (if not all proposals from Meeting #1 are discussed) <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Name of Council (10 min)• Ideas for Governance of Council (10 min) |
| 11:50 AM | Survey (other side of agenda)
Date and Suggestions for Next Meeting |
| NOON | Closing |

Purpose of Council

The Council serves and belongs to the Ottawa community. It brings together stakeholders to share ideas and experience, identify sustainability issues and opportunities, and seek to develop projects to address them.

QUESTIONNAIRE FOR PARTICIPANTS – V2

Pilot Workshop for Sustainability Council of Stakeholders (**need to update**)

For the following set of questions, please TICK in the column that matches your response

Questions	YES	NO	PARTLY
Is there a need for stakeholders to work together to address sustainability issues/benefits in Ottawa?			
Would creating a Council or Stakeholders be useful?			
Was the workshop useful in identifying issues/benefits to address?			
Was there enough time for discussion?			

	YES	NO	PERHAPS
Could your organization do one of the projects proposed at this workshop?			
If so, which project: Name of your organization:			
Which other stakeholders would be useful to involve? Name of another organization:			
Would you like to participate in a project proposed at this workshop?			
If so, which project: Please provide your email so we can connect you to that group: Email: _____			

	DAY	EVENING	SATURDAY
What would be the best time for a second workshop?			
How long should the workshop be? _____ hours			
When should it be held (Fall, Winter)? _____			